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Republic of the Philippines MA% q 2022

Department of Education

Cordillera Administrative Region i T
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY J MMJ
BCS Compound, Purok 2, Bulanao Norte , Tabuk C&Lﬁ
RECORDS UNIT

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 69 s 2022

To: HRMPSB Committee
All Applicants
All others Concerned

FROM: IRENE S. ANGWAY, Phd. CESO VI
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: March 7, 2022

SUBJECT: PAPER ASSESSMENT CUM INTERVIEW OF ATTORNEY III
APPLICANTS

1. This is to inform all concerned on the Schedule of Paper Assessment com Interview

POSITION | SCHEDULE HRMPSB

AO1IV March 9, 2022 1.Chairman- FELICIANO L. AGSAOAY JR.
Time: 9:00AM -12 :00 N | 2. A0 IV: DOROTHY S. ASINGAL
Venue: SDO Conference | 3.HRMO: WELDA LIEZL P. BUSLIG
Hall 4. Non Teaching: SIXTO D. LANG-AY

5.Secretariat: MARIJORIE G. BATALOONES
RUBELYNC. BASTON

o

All applicants are advised to bring with them the Original Copies of their documents

and come on the scheduled time.

3. All concerned are advised to observe minimum health protocol like wearing of masks
while inside the building.

4. For your inform information and guidance .

S.ANGWAY , Phd,CESO VI
Schools Division S/permtendent

'?;;;] Address: BCS Compound, Purok 2, Bulanao Norte, Tabuk City, Kalinga

-1/ Email :tabukcity@deped.gov.ph
Website:https://www.depedtabukcity.com




